L EEEEEEEEEEEE————

From: Southend-on-Sea Borough Council <southend@jdi-consult.net>
Sent: 22 November 2016 10:12

To:

Subject: Representation received. ID:2493

Gleneagles Guesthouse (Gleneagles Penny Lowen),
Thank you for your representation which we received as follows:

Representation ID: 2493

Document: Southend Central Area Action Plan (SCAAP) - Revised Proposed Submission 2016
Section: 4.11 Transport, Access &amp; Public Realm, 123

Support/Object: Comment

I think we need to be bold here change behaviour to encourage use of trains and VMS on A127 at Basildon for
example to say use stations as car parks are full .Also need to integrate bus and train and consider trams light rail . |
do not want to see a town full of car parks empty for 75% of the year

This email is acknowledgement of the receipt of your representation. It is NOT confirmation that the representation
has yet been registered. You will not receive any further notification by email that your representation has been
registered until the end of the participation period.



L EEEEEEEEEEEE————

From: Southend-on-Sea Borough Council <southend@jdi-consult.net>
Sent: 22 November 2016 10:18

To:

Subject: Representation received. ID:2494

Gleneagles Guesthouse (Gleneagles Penny Lowen),
Thank you for your representation which we received as follows:

Representation ID: 2494

Document: Southend Central Area Action Plan (SCAAP) - Revised Proposed Submission 2016
Section: Managing Flood Risk and Sustainable Drainage in the Central Seafront Area, 197
Support/Object: Support

The Clifftown area is a jewel in the crown for Southend yet is unseen by millions of visitors and remarkably local
citizens who do not know of its existence . The museum offers the opportunity to showcase the clifftown area

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
Sent: 22 November 2016 10:21

To:

Subject: Representation received. ID:2495

Gleneagles Guesthouse (Gleneagles Penny Lowen),
Thank you for your representation which we received as follows:

Representation ID: 2495

Document: Southend Central Area Action Plan (SCAAP) - Revised Proposed Submission 2016
Section: Overview, 163

Support/Object: Comment

Can we be bold here and use the forum as one side of the grid of a town square and have admin buildings above
shops and restaurants on other sides and open the square onto the high street

This email is acknowledgement of the receipt of your representation. It is NOT confirmation that the representation
has yet been registered. You will not receive any further notification by email that your representation has been
registered until the end of the participation period.





